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From: Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Tina Gonneau

Subject: RE: Notice of Complete Application - HIP Barrie Central Inc. (D14-1681)

Thank you for your circulation.

Enbridge Gas Inc. does not object to the proposed application however, we reserve the right to
amend our development conditions.

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to

MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.
Regards,

Alice Coleman
Municipal Planning Coordinator
Long Range Distribution Planning

ENBRIDGE GAS INC.
TEL: 416-495-5386
500 Consumers Road, North York, Ontario M2J 1P8

Enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect.



From: Tina Gonneau <Tina.Gonneau@barrie.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Good afternoon.

Attached please find the Notice of Complete Application on behalf of HIP Barrie Central Inc. for lands known municipally
as 34-50 Bradford Street and a portion for 125 Dunlop Street West, Barrie.

if you have any questions concerning the attached, please do not hesitate to contact the File Manager, Gordon Dickson
at 705-739-4220, extension 4517.

Tina Gonneau
Agreements Officer
Planning & Building Services

Barrie

City of Barrie: City Hall, 70 Collier Street, P.O. Box 400, Barrie ON, L4M 4T5
Office: 705-739-4208 Extension 4416
www.barrie.ca

This email message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail
immediately. If this email is intended for you, please consider the environment before printing.
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